

Draft Action List Llangors Community Council Monthly
Meeting Held on Tuesday 8th April at 7.00pm at Pennorth Chapel

Actions carried over from November 2024 meeting:

Action 1: All Councillors to provide a couple of sentences as to why they joined LCC, to inform a post for noticeboards and to share on social media

Action 7: Cllr G Beaven, Cllr D Scully and Cllr S Bailey to meet to discuss plans, including a timeline, for a public consultation on aspects of community life

Actions carried over from February meeting:

Action 2: Cllr H Quarrell and Cllr C Preece to clean the bus shelter in Llangors

Action 3: Convene the Employment Monitoring Group to draft an addendum to Clerk's contract relating to holiday matters

Actions carried over from March meeting:

Action 2: Contact Mr Mike Scruby regarding APM discussion – *Cllr D Scully*

Action 5: Amend annual timeline of policy reviews, in order to spread (where appropriate) throughout the year – *Clerk*

Action 6: Make enquiries into removing the filing cabinet from the Church – *Cllr C Preece*

New actions from April meeting:

Action 1: Cllr C Owen, Cllr D Scully and Cllr S Bailey to commence some signage in the local areas with the aim to reduce dog fouling

Action 2: Churchyard working party to convene following any remedial electrical work to paint the light columns

Action 3: Amend Glebe Policy to reflect the new protocol for inspections and bring to following meeting – *Clerk*

Action 4: Glebe Working Party to convene: Investigate any necessary remedial action or replacement equipment – *Cllr D Scully*